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Preparation :mdlor eXKution of this pll'ln
o( correctifJn do not c:onstitute admission

Iby lhl!' provide,. or the truth of the facts
set fonh on the statement of deficiencies.

IThis pll'ln of oorrtttioo is prepared andlor
, eXt'Cuted 30lely becRuse required by the

I
provision3 of tbe Hulth and Safety Code
S«tiOD 1280 ud C.F.R

IIThis p1aR of (.orreetion shall serve '" the
f~eility's writt~ crWillle allegation of

(.ompliRDce.

K1 SURVEY UNDER: 2000 Existing

,
i K3 BUILDING: 01

IKG PLAN APPROVAL: 2000

STRUCTURE TYPE: ONE STORY,
CONSTRUCnON -r:YPE V (111) FULLY
SPRINK1.EREO

Icensus: 176

IThe foUowing represents the findings of the IICelifomr.. 0epartmenI of PtJIlIic He.'ill. dunng •
. life Safety Code Reoeflification st.ll'Vey. The
findIngs 3rt! in accorc!ance will'l 42 CFR (Code of
Federal RegulatIOnS) 483.70(a) and NFPA
(National Are Protection Association) 101, Life
Safety Code 2000 edition, Existing codes.

I
I
I

K062 NFPA 101 Life Safel)" CQde

I K0621 St:lnd,rd

R~u;rcdautomatic sprinkler systems ere I IThe Plant Clperatiol13 :vfanager has over 29
continuously maintained in rali;able operating . years of experience in maintenance and
oonditioo and are In'Spected and tested I physical plant operations in 8 !lUpervisory
periodicaJ'y, 19.7.6.4.S.12,NFPA13,NFPA I capacity in sldlled nursing facilities. 1982·

125.9.7.5 1 Imaintenance Supuviros of 121-bed SNf;

~
I 1983 Regional Maintenance Supervisor

I ovcrscdng JJ skilled nllrsing facilities;
I This ST~DAA:D)S not met as evrdenced by: I j ~ !

K 000 I'NIT1AL COMMENTS

Representing the Department of Public Health,

I
Life Safety Code Unit
29752, HFE r

IThe facHltt Is not in compliance With 42 CFR
483.70 fo! long Term Calt! FacIIitie$.

K 062 NF"PA 101 LIFE SAfeTY CODE STANCARD
ss=o
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NAMlO OF "llO\llOE;l; O~ 5UPI"IJE'" ,
STREET ADORES$, el'TY. STATE. ZIP eODe
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3Q3.( E HERNOON
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~11O ' SUMMAA'l' SiAi!MENT OF" DI!flCtaIClES ~ i "RO'v'lClet'S pt,A/II Of CORRecilOl'l

I~P?'s=1X I (tACH CEFlCl£NCYMuS'T ee PRll:ceoEO BY I'VU-
,

",""" (EACIol CORRECi'M.#\Cl1CN S/otOlJU) I!.i:
TAG Il.£GU!ATCR'l' OR I.3C IDCN'T1N!OO INFOAM...TlONj I TAG I CROSs-fl-EFERENCeC TO THE APPROPRIATE

OEFICl5NCy)

I I 1984.1986 Reaional maintenance j
K 0621 COnttnued From page 1 . K 062 Supervisor overseeing 52 SNF:s; 1987·1990

Based on record review and intel"'liew, the faCility I Corporate Director of Environmental and I
! failed 10 ensure the maintenance, testing. and , Maintenance Services o...·erseeing 92 S~s: lIinspectiOn of the automatic sprinkler system 1991.presenr, 'Plant Operations Manager for!
according to NFPA .zS. Tnis was evidenced by 1'1°1

Irecord fOr certification or qualiflcatlons for our facility. We believe that this meet:; I
personnel performing tne annual fire sprirllder I NFPA 25 1999 1-4.2· as quoted that the

Itestfng. This C(XJ1cI resu in an cperational t:ailur~ Itesting tasb shall be perfonned by I
if certified staff were not available for spmkJer I Ipersonnel who have developed "competence !Itesting. This affected ttle entire facility. There through trainign a"d experience". Periodic
W3$ no record for .In anntla! test on ttle maIn I Iinspections are completed and theIdralM or control valve.

•Preventiative maintetlance Log evidencedINFPA 25 1999 Edition Standard foe the l..uch quarterly syptiT1kler system testing. A
InspectiOn. Testing, and Maintenance of separate annual inspection wmck shall IIwater·Based Fin!: Protection Systems I contain evidCtlee of an annual (est 00 the !10/Zl/11j 1-4.2~ The responsibility for property maintaining 1main drain or control valve shall be added
a water·basl3d fire protection 3Ystem shall be that no Inler than 1012112011.

Iof the owner(!) of the ?fOper1y. By means of

This testing sball be done by our Plant lper10dic in~peetlons, tests, and maintenance, theIequIpment shell be sl'lown to tIC In good operating
1 10/ 21/ 11I condition. Of any defects Of impairments sha" be I Operarions Manager or another qualified

Irevealed. I individual or company. Ij Inspection. testing, and maIntenance shall be !
I

IImplemented In accordance with procedures IImQel'ing Of exceeding those e-StatlliShed In this
document and in aceoroance with the IThe Maimenance Department shall report its

\ manufacturer's instnJetlons. TheSe tasks shall I compliance and findings to the QA
Ibe pe- by """"""el who have developed I Icommitteeoo a quarterly basis or to the
competence through trainIng and experience.IException: VVIlere the owner is not tI"le occupant. ! IAdminsitrator as needed for follow-Ilp and

110/14/11ttle owner snail be recommeodation if indicalcd.
Ipermitted to pe':; on the authort1y for Inspecting,

Itesting, and maint2ining~ fire protectioo
1systems to the OCCl.:pant management firm. or 1

managing individual through soedfi<; provisions in

I
the lease. \Vt'iftQn use agreement, or I

Imanag~nt contrad.
,

FORM QA$.$1l):Mt v
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K 06:2 IContinued From page :2

I 1-5 Definitions.
! Inspection, Testing, .<ll'ld Maintenance service. A
: servICe program provided by a qualified
Icontractor or owner's representative in which all

Icomponents unique to the property's systems are
Inspected and testt:X:I at tne required times and IInecessary maintenance is pl'Ovidei:l. This

I
pr'OQram includes logging and retention of I
relevant recordS.

IFindings: I
IDuring record review on 8120/11, at 2:20 p.m., I
I

records were requested for quarterly and annual I
sprinkler system testing. The testing record "P,M.
Check Ust and Record," Indicated testin~ was 1

conducted by in-house staff for foor of four
quarters. There was no record for an annual
sprinkler inspection by a qualified or certified staff I
or ,contractor.

, During an Interview 2;25 p,m., Maintenance Staff

1

1 reported ~ and his staff were not certified or
trained by a qualified contractor to CondL:ct the I

I
annual fire sprinkler testing.

K 076 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODe STANDARD I
SS=E

Med[QlI gas storage and administration areas are I
pro~d in accordance with NFPA 99,
Standards for Health Care Facilities.

!(a) Oxygen storage locations of greater than II

1
3,000 CtJ.ft. are enclosed by a onlHlour
separation. I

1(b) Locations for supply systems of greater then
, 3,000 cu.ft. are vented to the oumide. NFPA 99

HORIZON HEALTH AND SUBACUTE CENTER

(X-'tJ 10 I Sl)Mt.'A.!:i:Y S;Al"I<M~~ OEFIClENCIES
PRE!'I:': [EACH OEFIClEP4eY "'UST Be p~oeoBY .ULL

TAG I ~EOUI..A"ORYOR LSC IOENTIFYlNG INFCR\lATl0N) I

STRSET AOORESS. CITY, STATE. ZIP COOE

3034 E. HE.RNCON

FRESNO, Cit. 93ntl"I PFKMc~'SPI.AIll OF COAAECTION
~1'l~1X (EACo.t CORRECTIVE ACTlOrl SHOOt.O fiE
TAG i CP.OS~EFERENeeO TO THE .'IPPftO~IAn:

C£!'Ic.n;NC'Y)

I
I

I
I
IK076 NFPA 101 Life Safety Code

Standard

IThe racks containing !he oxygen cylinders

1 were moved to an area whcrein they arc
separated from combustibles by greater than
five feet and sbalJ t:onrinue to be safely
stored in this manner.

I
NUT:\ing, Cenlral Supply and Maintenance

I personnel shall be inserviccsd on this

I
location requirement.

The fncility has contracted for a gate to he

ilJstalled at the entrtlnce to the bulk liquid
oxygen storngc tank fbat can be locked. The
estimated ti.me for the gate to bc installed is

K0761 by 10/2111 L
Thc Plant Operations Manager shall aspart

Iof his daily and periodic inspectiOllS of the
phsycial plant ensure that these ocyge-n
storage iss\les have been corrected and
secured Finctings not in compliance shaH be
corrected immediatcly. Repeat fiodin[,lS or

Itrends shall be reported to the Adminsitrator
and QA committee as needed for follow-up
and recommendanons If indIcated.

I 9/U/ll

10/5/11

10/14/11_

110/21/11-

110/14/11J

It COnlinutllkln ~"'eet Pl1Qe 3 of S
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I I
,

I
1<0761K 0761 Ccntlnued From page 3

Ij 4.3.1.1.2, 19.3.2.4 II I I I
I I I I
IThis STANDARD Is not met:;l9 evidenced by:

I I
I IBased on observation end Interview the facility

failed to ensufl:l the storage Df medical gas is in
,

I Iaocordance with NFPA 59. ThiS was evidenced

IIby one O'X'fgen storage Bll!a with combustlble I Isterage within 5 feet of the oxygE!n cylinders and
I'Nitti an electrical receptacle lOwer tt1an five feet

I !THIS PAGE

I
from the floor and within one foot of the Oxygen

INTENTIONALLYIcylinder storage. The exterior oxygen storage .LEIT
are~ failed to have a gate or door that COuld be I BLANK
locked. This affect.ed two or eight smoke I ,Icompartments and cO(J1d result in damage to the

! I
r'e(!epta<lle and an Increased risk of fire or t;,ould

I IIreault In the potenOOl of tampering with the
oxygen supply source. I

I I
NFPA 99 Health Care Facllities 1999 Edition I I I4 ~3.1.1.2(a) Nonflammable Gases (Any Quantity; .

IIn~Stol'3ge, Connected, or Bottll I I11. (e) Enclosures for supply systems Snail be

iprovided with doors or gates that ean be locked. I I18-3.1" 1,2(0)(2) Slorage for nonnammabl. gases I III IElSS than 3000 cubic feet.

I(c) Oxidizing gases sucl'1 as Oxygen and nitrous i
Ij oxide shaJJ~ separated from combl,lstibles or

Iincompatible materials by either: I
, " A minimum distance of ~ feet (6.1 meters), or
12. A minimum distance of 5 feet (1.5 m) if ttle I Ientire s!DnlQe location Is Protected by .anIautomatic sprinkler system designed in . I

ElCCOrdanc(l with NFPA 13, Standard for the I !
'ClAM CM~(02.;g)p~v~~ Ob:l~ ,,'" ,
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STAon:NEHT CF 0iACiENC/!.S on) FRO\II'OERJSUpplJE..'\ICUA Dt2l MVLTiPlE COf4s;RUCl1OH (X3) DATI! SURVEY
AND A..AN O!' C/)IllJl."ECTlO/'l It9lT1FiC\TlOH !flJUBER: COM?\.ET'ED

A.. BtlII..OOtG 01

055199
, B.WNG

09l2112U11
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.
STREET ADDRESS. CITY. $TATS.. ZIP COO!
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FRESNO, CA 93720

(X"~ I $VMMAA'Y !iAnMEHT OF OEFlCIEHCIe:S

i
'0 I PFl,O\l10!J'nl PlAN oF CCRRElCTlOH ""PRaFlX, (eACH ~"CletCY MU6'T BE ~E':mEO 9Y FUll. Pf\UIJlli (SACH COIll'!C1"IVfACllON S!fOULO BE

I~"TAG REGULATORY OR l..SC rC!NT1I""I'1~G IM'Oft:MATlClN) TM I
Cl'lo~A~HC~OTOTHcAPPROP~TE ,,,.

QEFlCIEI'fCY)

I
, I ,IK 076 IContinued From page 4 I K07B

Instc:IJatioo of Sprinkler Systems.

IFindings;

IDuring 1M facirtty tour With Maintenance Staff 1 IIon 3121/11, oxygen ~orage IocatiOM were I I
I

ob.3erVed. I,
IIAt 9 a.m., me exterior oxygen storage area I I I

cont31ned mere than 3000 ft3 of oxygen. T'tlere
IIwas no gate or fence provided on the from waJI of I I

Ute oxygen enclosure. The.area ....as open to the I

,publ~ parU1g 101 at the bllel< of the fatiIily I I THIS PAGE TNTENTIONALLY LEFT

IAt 9:15 a.tn., th~ was miscellaneous 1
8

l.ANKI oo"lbustible stOl'<l;e within four feet of oxygen IIcylinde...; In a storage room In Area 1.

I I
IAt 9:26 a.m., there wa3 miscellaneous I

,,
I combustible storage within four teet of oxygen I I

,
Icylinders In the storage reom in Area 2.

During an Intervtew. Maintenance Staff 1 swted I I
the cylinders were all full end were k.ept in tha I IstofClge (corm.

I I I
I I II

I! I, I

I I I I
I I ,,
I I I I
, ,

I I,
I I II
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